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Addendum #1 
 

K-5 Spanish Phonics, 6-8 Spanish Language Arts Instructional Resources and 
Dual Language Expansion Professional Development Partner 

 
Issue Date: Wednesday, May 3, 2023 

 
Bids Due: Thursday, May 18, 2023 at 1:00PM 

 
 

1. Is the district requesting print samples at this time? If so, how many and to whose 
attention should they be sent? 

We do want print samples at the time of bidding and will request them later 
from finalists. 
 

2. Will the district consider proposals for K-5 Spanish Phonics and Professional 
Development only (no 6-8 Spanish Language Arts)? 

Yes. 
 

3. Will the district consider tier 2 intervention and supplemental programs under this 
RFP, or only core resources? 

Only core resources. 
 

4. Would you like print samples, and if so, where should we send them? 
We do want print samples at the time of bidding and will request them later 
from finalists. 
 

5. Will the district consider different resources for K-5 than 6-8? 
Yes. 
 

6. Will the district consider a digital product that does not include job embedded 
coaching, but rather training support for the digital product being proposed? 

Yes. 
 

ANGÉLICA INFANTE-GREEN 
Commissioner  
 
DR. JAVIER MONTAÑEZ 
Superintendent   

Providence Public School District 
Purchasing Department 
797 Westminster Street   

Providence, RI  02903-4045  
tel. 401.456.9264   

fax 401. 456.9252 
www.providenceschools.org 
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7. Are vendors required to submit for all three categories (K-5 Spanish Phonics, 6-8 
Spanish Language Arts, and Dual Language Expansion Professional 
Development)?  Or is the district accepting submission for just one of those 
categories? 

We will accept a submission for one of the categories. 
 

 
 


